
PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION COMMUNICATION 
 

DATE: August 27, 2024  
 
TO: Planning and Zoning Commission 
 
FROM: Melinda Moritz, Public Works Director 
 
THROUGH: Dr. Crystal Caldera, City Manager 
 
SPONSOR(S): N/A 
 
SUBJECT: Discussion and Possible Action on a Request to Amend PDD 2024-6, on 
an Approximately 27-Acre Tract of Land, Being Lot 1, Block 1, CB 4430C Good Samaritan 
Lodge Nursing Home Inc Subdivision, Parcel 1, Abstract 399, CB 4429, and Parcel 11, 
Abstract 432, CB 4430, Located at 6518 Samaritan Drive, Leon Valley, Texas  
 
PURPOSE 
 
The applicant has withdrawn his request to amend PDD 2024-6. He will work with staff 
on minor changes within the allowed 10% of the original plan.  
 
FISCAL IMPACT:   
 
None. 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
 
Staff recommends approval of the withdrawal. 
 
APPROVED: _____________________    DISAPPROVED: ____________________          
                         
 
APPROVED WITH THE FOLLOWING AMENDMENTS: 
______________________________________________________________________ 
 
______________________________________________________________________ 
 
______________________________________________________________________ 
 
______________________________________________________________________ 
                
ATTEST: 
 
 
________________________________ 
SAUNDRA PASSAILAIGUE, TRMC 



City Secretary 
 


